
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bernalillo County Public Art 
On the Map RFQ Questionnaire 

www.bernco.gov/public-art-program email: publicart@bernco.gov 
 

 
First Name:    Last Name: 
Address:    City:     State:  Zip code: 
County:    Phone Number:   Email: 
 
 
This questionnaire is intended to expand the selection committee’s understanding of who you are and 
how you work. Please be honest and playful with the process. 
 
1. Please briefly describe your creative process: 
 
 
 
2. What are your inspirations? Why? 
 
 
 
 
3. If you received a genius grant, what would your first project be? 
 
 
 
 
4. How would someone who knows you well describe your superpowers? 
 
 
 
 
5. Briefly describe a successful collaboration: 
 
 
 
 
6. What question is this questionnaire lacking? How would you answer it? 
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